



ELI W. MCCANN

emccann@kmclaw.com | 801.328.3600

SHAREHOLDER

Mr. McCann is a part of the firm's Litigation Section. He has assisted business clients on matters related to employment, construction defects, and other general liability litigation. He has worked on various appeals during his career, including criminal appeals and civil rights work. Mr. McCann also assists in the firm's First Amendment & Religious Organizations Section, assisting clients with litigation matters and preventative advice in the area of child abuse and sexual misconduct.

EXPERIENCE

Successfully defended employment and housing discrimination claims

Litigated civil rights claims and construction defect claims

Court Counsel, Supreme Court of Palau, 2012 – 2013

Clerk, Honorable Gregory K. Orme, Utah Court of Appeals, 2011-2012

EDUCATION

Brigham Young University, J. Reuben Clark Law School, J.D., cum laude, 2011

Editor, BYU Law Review

Semi-finalist ABA National Moot Court Competition

Christensen Excellence in Advocacy Award, 2011

Edward L. Kimball Humor in the Law Award, 2011

Linda Anderson Trial Advocacy Award, 2010 & 2011

Academic Scholarship 2008 - 2011

Brigham Young University, B.A., History, 2008

HONORS & AWARDS

Mountain States Super Lawyers: General Litigation, 2020

ADMISSIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Bar Admissions: Utah, 2011

PRACTICE AREAS

APPELLATE

CONSTRUCTION, SURETY
& DESIGN PROFESSIONALS

LITIGATION

LANGUAGES

RUSSIAN

UKRAINIAN